



Heritage Committee

Monday December 3, 2018
7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle

#### **MINUTES**

# **MEMBERS PRESENT**

Mary Tivy – Chair John Arnold Councillor Matthew Bulmer Barb Jefferson John Levak

# **MEMBERS ABSENT**

None

# **TOWNSHIP STAFF**

Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk Lynne Banks – Development & Legislative Coordinator

# 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m.

#### 2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

None

# 3. OPENING REMARKS

The Chair made opening remarks and thanked the Committee for their hard work during their term with work done to prepare and update the Municipal Heritage Register, attending conferences and understanding their duties as a member of the Heritage Committee.

# 4. APPROVAL/ADOPTION OF MINUTES

That the minutes of the Heritage Committee meeting dated October 1, 2018 be adopted.

Moved by: Barb Jefferson Seconded by: John Arnold

**CARRIED** 

### 5. REGULAR BUSINESS

- 1. 2017-2018 Puslinch Heritage Committee Report to Council
- The Committee suggested that Appendices be added for site visits and conferences
- The Committee suggested that an "Executive Summary" be added after the "Recommendation" section of the Report.
- The Committee is considering separating the report into information for new Council members and the other portion of the report to be presented at a future Council meeting.
- The Heritage Committee will prepare a draft Power Point presentation and will meet January 22, 2019 to review and finalize the Power Point presentation. All members will provide any further information for the report by January 15, 2019.
- Karen Landry suggested the presentation could be made at a Council meeting late in February or March, 2019.

- Karen Landry advised that appointments for committees will most likely be at the February 6, 2019 or February 20, 2019 Council meeting. Karen Landry also advised that the Committee will continue until successors are appointed.
- 2. MUNICIPAL REGISTER PROPERTY REVIEW AND FORWARD PLANNING
- Barns should only be listed if they have outstanding heritage elements.
- Karen Landry will check with the CBO whether a demolition permit is needed to demolish barns.
- A portion of the Register was reviewed by Committee members for changes/amendments to some of the listed properties.
- Several properties should be researched and added to list, e.g. William Black house, 735 Arkell Road and 6658 Forestell Road.
- 3. SUMMER STUDENT POSITION, 2019
- Priority would be to update and maintain the Municipal Register and would be contingent on the Township obtaining funding. The 2019 funding criteria has not been released to date.
- Karen Landry will change the base budget increase form and submit to Council.
- The updated base budge increase form will be included in the agenda for January 22, 2019 for information.
- 4. HERITAGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT GUIDELINES
- Waiting for confirmation from the County Planner that she will attend the February 4, 2019 meeting to discuss with the Heritage Committee.
- 5. Property at 6658 Forestall Road
- Included and discussed with Item 5.2.
- 6. Doors Open 2019
- Date to be changed to 2020.
- Mary Tivy will look at sites and a manageable route for discussion at a future meeting.
- 7. DOCUMENTING AND ACKNOWLEDGING ABORIGINAL SITES AND HERITAGE IN PUSLINCH
- The Heritage Committee agreed that the Aboriginal occupation should be recognized, through historical referencing.
- 8. OPPORTUNITIES FOR INTERPRETIVE PANELS IN THE COMMUNITY
- To be considered as part of a future budget.
- 9. REVIEW OF FUTURE PROPERTIES TO BE PLAQUED
- Deferred to the February 4, 2019 Heritage Committee meeting.

#### 10. CENOTAPH ANNIVERSARY

- Councillor Bulmer will report to Council the role that the Heritage Committee will take in the celebration of the Cenotaph anniversary.
- Councillor Bulmer also noted that The Optimist may wish to be part of organizing this event.
- Councillor Bulmer also noted that the Historical Society may also wish to participate.

# 11. COUNCIL ORIENTATION

- Included and discussed in Item 5.1.
- 12. PROPOSED HERITAGE PLAQUE TO RECOGNIZE THE BLACK FAMILY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE GROUNDS AT THE COMMUNITY CENTRE.
- Karen Landry noted that Council will be reviewing the Policy review schedule at an upcoming meeting.
- 13. MINOR VARIANCE FOR COMMENT

• In the future when Minor Variance and Zoning By-law Amendment Applications are circulated to the Heritage Committee for review and comment, the members will send their comments to Mary Tivy and she will forward to the Development and Legislative Coordinator.

# 6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 9::25 p.m.

# 7. **NEXT MEETING**

January 22, 2019 February 4, 2019 @ 10:00 a.m.